



Board Appointment Form

City Clerk's Office

Appointing Office	Representative Brian Kennedy, District 1
Agenda Placement	Consent
Date of Council Meeting	07/02/24
Name of Board	Historic Landmark Commission
Agenda Posting Language	
Appointment of Kim McGlone to the Historic Landmark Commission by Representative Brian Kennedy, District 1.	
Appointment Type	Regular
Member Qualifications	
Ms. McGlone was in the finance industry for many years before going back to school to learn Architecture. She received her undergraduate degree with Texas Tech El Paso and graduated first in Her class and also received a certification in Historic Preservation. Ms. McGlone went on to Rice University for Her Graduate Degree. She has been out of school for one year now and is working for a firm in El Paso and teaching Architecture at Texas Tech. She is very active in the community service sector and has served on several boards and volunteered in many organizations.	
Nominee Name	Kim McGlone
Nominee Email Address	[REDACTED]
Nominee Residential Address	[REDACTED]
Nominee Primary Phone Number	[REDACTED]
Residing District	District 8
City Employed Relatives	N/A
Board Membership	
N/A	
Real estate owned in El Paso County	
[REDACTED]	
Previous Appointee	Charles Mais
Reason for Vacancy	Term Expired
Date of Appointment	07/02/24
Term Begins On	03/13/24
Term Expires On	03/12/26
Term	Unexpired Term

KIM McGLONE



Professional Experience

Root Architects, El Paso, TX
Architectural Designer 2023 – current

Texas Tech University Huckabee College of Architecture, El Paso, TX
Lecturer - August 2023 - current

United Bank of El Paso Del Norte El Paso, TX
First Vice President for Deposit Operations 2000 -2014

Reporting to EVP for Operations. I was part of a group of bankers that started a new state regulated Community Bank. Tasked to develop and run Deposit Operations for United Bank from de novo status and going forward. Responsible for deposit compliance, security, IT Security, BSA, training, item processing, legal responses, day-to-day deposit operations and back-office deposit functions. Bank representative for the Independent Bankers Association of Texas Leadership Division – learning networking skills and political activism.

State National Bank / Continental National Bank El Paso, TX
Vice President of Operations 1996 - 2000

Reporting to SVP of Operations. Manage three first line supervisors with up to thirty-five employees in item processing and deposit operations functions, overseeing those functions for 28 branches in two states. Special projects have included the Y2K preparedness team, and the systems conversion team for converting, merging and consolidating three banks to one processing system.

Nationsbank / Sunwest Bank / First City National Bank El Paso, TX
Customer Service Manager 1992 - 1996

Reporting to the Branch Manager. Supervising up to eleven tellers in paying and receiving functions. Responsible for scheduling, training, compliance, balancing, reconciliation accounts, audits, interviewing, performance reviews, and applicant testing. Special projects include being a member of the Boatman's conversion team responsible for training and support during the first week of systems conversions for five newly acquired banks.

Siddiqi Import/Export Mainz, Germany
District Manager– Sid's Gift Shops 1990-1992

Manage two European gift shops with eight employees. Responsible for sales, interviewing, hiring, payroll, inventory, scheduling, selecting stock, reconciling cash drawers, deposits, working with customers and manufacturers for custom made products.

Texas Commerce Bank El Paso, TX
Customer Service Representative 1988 - 1989

Reporting to the Branch Operations Manager. Assisting customers with bank deposit services. Working on all functions of the reception desk.

Education:

Rice University School of Architecture – Houston, TX – Master of Architecture – May 2023

J. T. Mitchell Traveling Fellowship-2021, historical research trip to Albania - June 2021, editor PLAT 9.5 and Rice Design Alliance magazine CITE 102.

Rice University Study Abroad Program in Paris, France – August – December 2021: Included study travel throughout France, Venice, Italy and Basel, Switzerland. A design studio focus on rehabilitating a light manufacturing plant in the 18th Arrondissement, Paris, and cultural study.

Texas Tech University College of Architecture – El Paso, TX – Bachelor of Science in Architecture - May 2020: Summa Cum Laude

Historic Preservation Certification May 2020: President's List 2018, 2019: Recipient – Proven Achiever's Scholarship, 2018 & 2019: Study Abroad Competitive Scholarship 2019: Presidential Leadership Scholarship 2019: Tau Sigma Delta – 2019: Phi Kappa Phi – 2020: Gamma Beta Phi – 2020

Texas Tech Study Abroad Program in Singapore – 2019: A design studio and cultural study. Included travel to Kuala Lumpur Malaysia and Bali, Indonesia with a maker/materials design experience at Bamboo U.

El Paso Community College – Associates Degree of Science in Architecture – student: Graduated 2018: Dean’s List 2015, President’s List 2016, National Society of Collegiate Scholars, Phi Theta Kappa

New Mexico State University 2004 – various classes

Southwest Graduate School of Banking/ Independent Bankers Association of Texas - Bank Operations Institute 2007 Southern Methodist University, Cox School of Business – Dallas, TX Graduated 2007

American Institute of Banking 1992 – 1996

Durham Business College – graduated as a Certified Architectural Illustrator - 1986

Community Involvement Experience

Insights Science Discovery

Board member – 2018 current – Chair Dino-Tracks Committee

Junior League of El Paso, Inc.

President 2017-2018 Lead an organization of 500+ women; implemented a new training program; guided the league through the first year of the new Community Impact Area - promoting and embracing awareness of mental and physical health – and the associated new projects/programs; continued to research new locations for a JLEP headquarters building; work with the Communications council to reorganize the structure and focus of the Junior League of El Paso magazine, “The Yucca”; create an ad hoc committee to research the feasibility of a new ways and means event; create a committee to research and structure a Plan B to minimize the financial impact for our biggest fund-raiser, “A Christmas Fair” in the event that the planned construction of our current location causes us to hold the event elsewhere. Other positions held: President-Elect 2016-2017: “Think Tank” ad hoc committee 2016-2017: Advisory and Strategic Planning Chair 2015-2016: Vice President of Administration 2014-2015: Building ad hoc committee 2013-2016: Vice President of Finance 2013-2014: Resource Development Chair 2012-2013: Christmas Fair Merchant Assistant Chair 2011-2012: Christmas Fair Finance Chair 2010-2011: Nominating Committee 2010-2011: Provisional Committee 2009-2010: Women Leading Women Committee 2008-2009: Provisional Member 2007-2008

Junior League of El Paso, Inc., Endowment Board

President 2016-2017: Facilitated the creation of a new Distribution Policy and created a committee to review and update the investment policy. Worked to ensure achieving a goal of \$1,000,000.00 in the 2017-2018 year with the seventh annual JLEF fund-raiser – “Storytellers” and by promoting a new planned giving program to be implemented the following year. Other positions held: At Large Board member 2017-2018; Board Secretary – 2013-2014

National Society – Daughters of the American Revolution, member 2016 – current

El Dedon Verde Garden Club, member 2016 – current: Flower Show Chair 2019

FBI Citizen’s Academy Alumni Association member 2014 – current

University of Texas El Paso Women’s Auxiliary member 2014 - 2017

Texas Master Gardener Association, member 2014- 2018: Social Committee member 2015-2016.

El Paso Executive Women’s Forum 2013- current: At Large Board member 2014-2015, Treasurer 2015-2016. Board member 2023 - current

Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest Camp CEO 2013- 2016 – Served as a mentor for girls aged 14-16 that had been identified by school counselors as potentially “at risk”.

El Paso Council for International Visitors – member 2011 – 2020: Hosting evening dinners for foreign dignitaries invited by the U.S. Department of State. We have hosted visitors from dozens of countries.

Family Readiness Group 3-133 FA 2004-2005: Chair and Advisory Committee Member - responsible for support for 600+ family members of soldiers deployed in Iraq. Achieved The Honorable Order of Molly Pitcher Award bestowed on myself and my committee by the U.S. Field Artillery Association and the Air Defense Artillery Association for the work done on this committee.

Plaza Starkeepers member 2004 – 2008: supporting the renovation and re-opening of a historic theatre.

El Paso Shelter for Battered Women 1993-1994: Intake volunteer. Receive families into the shelter and assist with their daily needs and record keeping.

American Institute of Banking 1993 – 1996: Bank representative and liaison between the school and the bank. Providing information regarding classes and degree plans for local bank employees.

Boy Scouts of America 1990 - 1991– Den leader for boys 8-9 years old.

Girl Scouts of America 1989-1992 – Troop leader for girls aged 7-9

Other relevant achievements:

Independent Bankers Association of Texas - Making A Difference Award: - in recognition of those employees who go beyond the standard in character, attitude and performance as well as investing personal time, volunteering in civic activities to make your community a better place to live. – **2009**

Yellow Rose of Texas Award: Awarded by Texas Governor Rick Perry. Given to honor Texas women who have demonstrated exceptional volunteer and community service -**2011**